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Dear Schef and Jay:

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) has served answers to Staff’s Tenth Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 84-93) today, and in conjunction therewith has sent to the Clerk’s Office
for filing on Monday its Notice of Serving Response to Staff’s Tenth Set of Interrogatories (Nos.
84-93) and its Request for Confidential Classification of Certain Information Responsive to
Staff’s Tenth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 84-93). I received your notice of reaffirming party
status for the Florida Retail Federation (“FRF”) electronically after the above-referenced
documents had been served and sent for filing. Therefore, I am enclosing a copy of each of the
documents with this letter, which will constitute FPL’s service of them to the FRF. I will add
you to the certificate of service for future documents served in this docket.
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RCA Enclosures
—c: Blanca S. Bayd, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (w/o encl.)
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